
SEPTEMBER 2022 

ADDENDUM 

TO THE 

MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING  

BETWEEN  

FLEMING COLLEGE 

AND 

TRENT UNIVERSITY 

REGARDING THE JOINT DIPLOMA/DEGREE OFFER OF  

ECOLOGICAL RESTORATION TECHNICIAN  

AND  

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE (HONOURS), ECOLOGICAL RESTORATION 

 

This Addendum recognizes the changes outlined below, which shall become effective as of the Fall 2022 intake at 
Trent University. These changes will remain effective until the above-mentioned Agreement expires or until a new 
agreement is entered into, whichever occurs first. 
 
The following changes have occurred: 

• Students will now be jointly registered at Trent University and Fleming College, starting in the program's 
second semester. Fleming College’s Business Intelligence and Research Services (BIRS) Office or designate 
office will provide a list of students who are enrolled in the second semester of the program to Trent 
University by the end of January of each academic year. These changes refer to Section 4.0 – Admissions 
Requirements and Procedures of the Agreement.  

Fleming College will house and administer the Ecological Restoration data sharing waiver.  

  



ACCEPTANCE OF ADDENDUM

We, the undersigned, as the representatives of Trent University and The Sir Sandford Fleming College of 

Applied Arts and Technology hereby demonstrate our commitment to full implementation of the 

Agreement. 

For, and on behalf of,   For, and on behalf of,  

Trent University       The Sir Sandford Fleming College of Applied Arts 

and   Technology 

Dr. Holger Hintelmann Sandra Dupret  

Dean of Science Executive Vice President, Academics and Student 

Experience 

Nov. 08, 2022 

Date   Date 

Dr. Michael Khan 

Provost & Vice-President Academic 

November 14, 2022 

Date  

November 22, 2022


